

SAIFULLAH KHAN

Email: saifullah.sk7001@gmail.com

UAE Contact# +971544743149

Present Address: Dubai, United Arab Emirates



Introduction:

Meticulous, ambitious and safety conscious aviation professional with a deep interest in aviation industry and an extensive technical experience of aircraft line and base maintenance spanning over a period of ten years. I possess a multi-faceted heavy base and line maintenance experience on a varying type of fleet including B777-300ER, B737-800, A320 family, A321 NEO, A330 series, Diamond DA40 and CESSNA 100 series, CESSNA 400 series, beach king 200, helicopter AW139 and EC130.

Experience:

Star Air Aviation Pvt Ltd
Senior Aircraft Technician

July 2018- February 2022

CESSNA 402C/172/414/421/152 & BEACHKING 200

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Lubricated shafts, bearings and gears to maintain optimal performance.
- Performed scheduled and unscheduled inspections to check flight readiness of aircraft.
- Diagnosed faults and developed resolution plans.
- Removed components such as landing gear, engines and flight control.
- Documented all inspection and maintenance actions in aircraft forms, IMDS and FERMS.
- Obtained fuel and oil samples to check for contamination.
- Coordinated and distributed exposure and contamination control procedures.
- Maintained, repaired and rebuilt aircraft structures and fuel, electrical and oxygen systems.
- Operated power tools, gauges and testing equipment to adjust, repair and replace faulty components in aircrafts.
- Maintained repair logs to document all corrective and preventive aircraft maintenance.
- Inspected airframes to detect wear and other defects.
- Maintained, inspected, adjusted and packed aircrew flight equipment.
- Performed flight line AFE Preflight and Post-flight requirements.
- Serviced electrical, pumps and air handling systems.
- Inspected all received aircraft parts to verify compliance with FAA regulations.
- Analyzed engineering drawings and schematics to troubleshoot systems and diagnose solutions.
- Performed cost analysis for shop components and labor hours.
- Used leveling compounds and scotch casts to seal parts, assemblies and sub-assemblies.
- Completed preventive and reparative maintenance on aircraft electronics and computer systems.
- Collaborated with crew chief to coordinate fitting and alignment of heavy parts.
- Removed and installed aircraft subsystem assemblies such as engines, rotors, gearboxes, transmissions and mechanical flight controls.
- Provided for servicing, maintenance and protection of aircraft while away from home station.

- Assisted with aircraft and equipment transport and movement.
- Monitored parts department and placed orders for maintenance supplies on consistent basis.
- Recorded maintenance actions in aircraft logbooks

Star Air Aviation PVT LTD
Flying Support Technician

July 2018- February 2022

CESSENA 402C/172/414/421/152 & BEACHKING 200
Duties And Responsibilities:

- Fuel aircraft in accordance with ATA specifications 103 and AV fuel quality control standards
- Tow and marshal aircraft
- Insure aircraft are chocked, locked and secure
- Aircraft lavatory and potable water service
- Load/unload baggage
- Assist pilots with aircraft pre and post flight services
- Top off fuel trucks and fill out proper fuel farm paperwork
- Operate ground support equipment
- Assist other departments as required including facility cleaning and other tasks as assigned
- Provide basic security to people and property
- Direct people, drivers and flight crews on ramp area
- Air ambulance charter VVIP flight aerial work

KINGCRETE Associate (Rotary Wing) Bahria Town
Rotary Wing Technician

April 2021 - January 2022

AGUSTA Westland AW139 Helicopter
Duties And Responsibilities:

- 6 yearly inspection
- Fuel tank inspection
- Engine (PT6C) removal/installation
- Main rotor removal/installation
- FMM removal/installation
- Weight & balance
- Supporting flying technician 16:00 hours
- Aerial, VIP flight & charter services.

Princely Jet
Helper Technician

October 2021- November 2021

Euro Copter EC130 Helicopter
Duties And Responsibilities:

- 1200 hours/ 48months inspection
- Engine removal/installation
- Main Rotor Removal/Installation
- Weight & Balance
- Windshield Replaced
- Air-Condition Checked

SHAHEEN Air International (PVT) Ltd.
Junior Aircraft Technician Base And Line Maintenance

March 2017- June 2018

B777-300ER, B737-800, A320 Family, A321 NEO and A330**Duties And Responsibilities:**

- Routine inspections and pre-departure and post-arrival maintenance checks on fleet 737-200 & classic series.
- Scheduled maintenance checks including check a and check c
- Defect troubleshooting and rectification
- LRU replacement in accordance with AMM (wheel and brake assemblies, fuel pumps, hydraulic pumps, pneumatic and hydraulic valves, power plants, IDG/CSD, fuel and oil filters, starter)
- Ensure all tools in use during any maintenance activity are applicable, in serviceable condition and duly calibrated where applicable.
- Aircraft refueling and defueling activities
- Pushback and aircraft towing
- aircraft lifting

Star Air Aviation PVT Ltd**July 2018- February 2022****Supporting Other Companies Staff****Duties And Responsibilities:**

- World tour aircraft
- Aircraft refueling
- DC 9 (Britline Aircraft), piper (Red Bull) CESSNA (162 & 172)
- Beach king 1900 D (UNICEF)
- Beach king 1900 BEACH KING 200
- Dismantle aircraft engine airframe electrical Cockpit

K.K Aviation**March 2014 - December 2016****Junior Aircraft Technician****CESSNA 402C/172/414/421/152****Duties And Responsibilities:**

- Check I/II/III
- Engine
- Lycoming continental (IO,TSIO & GTSIO)
- Airframe
- High wing ,mid wing & low wing
- Hydraulic system
- Flight control
- Air-condition system
- Autopilot & vacuum system
- Schedule & non schedule maintenance
- 01 yearly inspection
- Electrical system, com, NAV & radar
- Refueling/de fueling of aircraft
- Daily inspections

Education:

EASA Part 66 Module B1	Approved 147 Training Examination Center	CATEGORY B1	Continue	Continue
Intermediate	Swat Public School & College Mingora, Swat, KPK, Pakistan.	Pre Engineering	2008-09	C Grade

Skills And Abilities

- MS Office
- English, Urdu
- Pashto (Native)
- Operational Check
- Functional Check
- Troubleshooting
- AD/SB/MOD/MEL
- Inspection (GVI/DVI)
- Strong Communication Skills
- Teamwork

Accomplishment/Training/Courses

- Basic gas turbine
- Human factors
- Fuel tank safety
- Organizational procedures
- Aviation legislation
- Firefighting & ERP
- Safety management system
- Type technology update
- GSE 7 (headset communication)
- Aviation security
- Ramp safety
- Dangerous good regulation
- Member of Pakistan Red Crescent
- Cargo/passenger handling course
- Certificate of one day pilot
- Appreciation letter from Kingcrete associate (AW139)
- Appreciation letter from K.K aviation
- Appreciation letter from star air aviation
- Appreciation letter from PIR of PAGARO VII (political leader)
- Appreciation letter from princely jet (EUROCOPTER EC130)